
 

 

 

 

CLARIFICATION 1                                  1 ްަކްލރެފިިކޝޭނ 
 ނަންބރަ
No: 

 TES2025G-006 

 ޕރްޮޖކެްޓް
Project: 

Printing of Key Stage 1 to 3 Text Books 

 ތރާީޙް 
Issued Date 

13th July 2025 

ފްޙާގެ ޢަދަދ  ޞަ  
No. of Pages: -02 

 ބީ.އޯ.ކިޔ 
BoQ: -00 

 ކ ރެހ ން
Drawings: -00 

 

 Please include this sheet when submitting the bid          ޖހެވިަޑއަގިނަންަވނާއެެވެ. ކޔި މނަޓްއާި އެކ  ހ ށހަަޅ އްވނަްޑޮބިޑް ހ ށހަޅަ އްވއާރި  މި ގނަޑ ވސެް  

 

 

➢ Answers for the queries is attached with this Clarification.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 ނަން
Name: Aminath Naheen Ahmed 

 

 ސއޮި
Signature:  

 

      

 

 

 Ministry of Finance And Planning                                                   ްމނިސިްޓރްީ އފޮް ފިނޭނސްް  އެންޑް ޕލްނޭިނގ                                      
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Telephone: (960) 334 9266, Fax: (960) 332 0706                 
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Clarification 1 
 

# 
Queries Responses 

1 As last tie the qualification criteria was turnover of 

average MVR6m, could you please allow it this time as 

well? 

Please be informed that the tender 

requirements, including the qualification 

criteria, will remain unchanged. 

2  For Experience two projects value of MVR7m is given. 

Is it possible you to consider 2 or more projects above 

MVR1m? or can you accept and consider our printing 

company experiences? 

Please be informed that the tender 

requirements, including the qualification 

criteria, will remain unchanged. 

3  How to register as JV? All partners of the Joint Venture (JV), or at 

least one JV member, must complete the 

registration as specified in Clause 4 of the 

Invitation for Bids. If only one partner is 

registered, the registered bidder must formally 

notify us in writing that they are participating 

as a JV, including the details of all JV 

members.  

The bidder must also ensure that all 

requirements in the Bidding Documents related 

to JVs are fully met. 

4 Please provide the guideline to submit the proposals via 

portal. 

 

 User guidelines/manuals are available in the 

link below. 

 

https://beelan.finance.gov.mv/ 

5 How to submit original Bid Security? 

 

Kindly refer to ITT Clause 21.2 and 22.1 in the 

Data Sheet of the Bidding Document. 

6 Confirmation on whether a draft version of the 

Financial Audit Report 2024 may be submitted 
 

Kindly refer to 2.3.1 Historical Financial 

Performance of Section 3 – Evaluation and 

Qualification Criteria 

             

         

https://beelan.finance.gov.mv/

